:m\% Bk e 3 e -

\!;mw;‘ ; E 2,“4 . . ‘ Ed
Hobbs, sew liexico =
September 11, 1936,

Mre Fo Jo Vesely
State 011 & Gas Inspector
Carlsvad, New Mexico.

Dear 8ir;-

I wish %0 ootain permission t0 save Braden Head &as on
the Harvey Culp Well #1, which is located in the HE/4 of the NW/4
of Section 19-19-37, This is for purposes of operating the lease.

We propose 0 run 150-Sax cement on the 7 String of
Casing.

Ploase advise if this procedure is alright.

Yours truly,

By____r
CeCoCummings

Gypay 01l Company
Hobbs, New Mnxico




